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Head on his winter voyage to Quebec, described in

his “Forest Scenes and Incidents in the Wilds of
North America (London, 1838).” There is a brief
description of the place in 1825 in Fisher’s ‘‘Sketches
of New Brunswick,” (page 42), and another of some
interest, mentioning the barracks, the guard house
and the ““smooth parade,” in the ““Lay of the Wilder-
ness, a Poem in five Cantos; by a Native of New
Brunswick,”” Saint John, 1833, page VI and VII
Its history has been to some extent written by Rev.
Dr. Raymond in Nos. 72, 73, 74 of his series on the
History of Carleton County published some years
ago in the Woodstock Despatch, a series, by the
- way, which should be reprinted in good book form.
In July, 1907, I visited the place, still known as the
Garrison Land, took the accompanying photograph,
and was shown all the principal places of interest by
the owner, Mr. G. C. Turner, whose memory goes
back to the time when all of the buildings, or their
ruins, were still in position. The photograph is taken
from the slope of the hill on the southwest, looking
northeast across the Saint John, the Presquile lying
just beyond the houses on the left, and the Shikate-
hawk (or ‘“Rogues Roost’’) Mountains rising on the
right. The Blockhouse, which Mr. Turner well
remembers, and which was used as a toolhouse within
his recollection, stood on the edge of the bank exactly
in the open space where the river shows most clearly,
and the place is farther marked, and semi-permanently,
by a large pile of stones (invisible in the picture)
thrown over the bank just at that place. The spot
commands a remarkable prospect up the river and
would give as good a view down were this not now
obscured by the trees on the bank. From near the
blockhouse the barracks buildings, the foundations
of which Mr. Turner has himself obliterated in culti-
vating the land, extended to the right in a line parallel




